

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Giorgio Franciosi M.D.

Via Promessi sposi 19

6919 Carabietta

Switzerland

Tel.+39 02 290 01 280

Office Tel. +41 91 805 3142 Portable +41 792 304 125

E- Mail : franciosigiorgio1351@hotmail.com

PRESENT POSITION:

Consultant Cardiac Surgeon at Cardiocentro Ticino, Lugano, Switzerland .

After graduation in Medicine in Milan in 1976 I trained in Surgery in England, and in particular having chosen cardiac surgery as specialty, I had the privilege of Training in Cardiac surgery with D.N. Ross.

Having returned back to Italy in 1990 , I continued my career in cardiac surgery. As shown below.

At present I am working as a Consultant Cardiac Surgeon at the Cardiocentro Ticino in Lugano, Switzerland.

My personal surgical experience surpasses 4000 operations undertaken independently and includes all routine and urgent adult cardiac procedures.

Most surgical procedures consist of coronary by-pass grafting undertaken either with the use of extra corporeal circulation or without ECC, and expanding the use of arterial conduits rather than venous conduits.

Valve related procedures have been conducted in a classical fashion aiming to preserve mitral valves when feasible.

During my previous appointment I had developed a specific interest in surgery for heart failure.

Following a training course at The Columbia University in New York I have taken part in the development at the Istituto Clinico Humanitas, of a programme of Left ventricular assist device implantation with TCI Heartmate VADs.

Special interest is also the reconstruction of the aortic valve / root.

Over the last 12 years at Cardiocentro Ticino I have acted as Capo Servizio, dealing with all cases of adult cardiac surgery, routine and emergency

EDUCATION and QUALIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATE of FULL REGISTRATION with the GMC UK as a MEDICAL PRACTITIONER
with SPECIALIST REGISTRATION N° 2511225

1966-1971 Leaving Certificate in classical studies: Carducci Lyceum Milan, Italy

1971-1976 Degree in Medicine, Università Statale di Milano, Italy

1985 Primary FRCS Royal College of Surgeon of Edinburgh, Scotland

1995 Specialist in Cardiac Surgery, Università Statale di Genova, Italy

2000 Sept Heartmate Training Course, Columbia University New York USA

2009 June ACLS AHA Switzerland Lugano

WORKING EXPERIENCE

1977 - 1979	SHO General surgeon at Niguarda Hospital Milan, Italy
Sep 79 - Aug 80	SHO Cardiac surgeon The Italian Hospital London, UK
Feb 81 - Jul 82	SHO Casualty Dep. Mount Vernon Hospital London, UK
Aug 81 - Gen 82	SHO Orthopaedic surg Mount Vernon Hospital London, UK
Feb 82 - Nov 84	Reg. Thoracic surgeon olindale Hospital London, UK
Oct 84 - Sept 85	SHO General surgeon Heatherwood Hospital London, UK

CARDIAC EXPERIENCE

1986 - 1987	Cardiac Registrar The Harley Street Clinic London, UK
1987 - 1988	Reg. Cardiac surgeon The National Heart Hospital London, UK
1988 - 1990	Reg. Cardiac surgeon Guy's Hospital, London, UK
1990 - 1997	Sen Reg. Cardiac Surg Ospedale Maggiore Novara, Italy
Jul 95 - Sept 95	Consultant Cardiac Surg The Royal Victoria Hospital Belfast, UK (locum)
1997 - 2001	Consultant Cardiac Surg Istituto Clinico Humanitas Milano, Italy
2002 - 2005	Consultant Cardiac Surg. IstitutoClinico St. Ambrogio Milano, Italy
Oct 2005	Consultant Cardiac Surg. CardiocentroTicino Lugano, Switzerland

PUBLICATIONS

Y.Okita, MD, G.Franciosi, MD, O.Matsuki, MD, A.Robles, MD, D. N.Ross, FRCS, London, England

"Early and late results of aortic root replacement with antibiotic-sterilized aortic homograft"
J Thorac Cardiovascular Surgery 1988; 95:696-704

G.Franciosi

"Treatment of prosthetic endocarditis and aortic root abscess using a homograft root"
Society of thoracic & cardiovascular surgeons of GT. Britain and Ireland,
University of East Anglia, Norwich, 1987 Annual Meeting

M.Caputo, F.Nicolini, G.Franciosi, R.Gallotti

"Coronary artery spasm after coronary artery bypass grafting"
European Journal of Cardio-thoracic Surgery 15 (1999); 545-548

F.Nicolini, A.Carcagnì, E.Citterio, G.Franciosi, D.Gastaldi, M.Longo, E. Manasse, A.Bandera, R. Gallotti

"La rivascularizzazione miocardica nei pazienti con funzione ventricolare sinistra severamente depressa"
Official Journal of the Italian Society of Cardiology; vol.44 n.6, June 1999

G.Franciosi, F.Nicolini, M.Longo, E.Citterio, E.Manasse, D.Gastaldi, A.Eusebio, R.Gallotti

"Redo coronary artery by pass grafting: comparison between patients with patent IMA graft versus patients with non patent IMA graft"
Archivio di chirurgia toracica e cardiovascolare, maggio-giugno 2000

F.Nicolini, P.Presbitero, L.Maiello, G.Franciosi, A.Carcagnì, M.Marconi, E.Manasse, R.Gallotti
"Combined percutaneous and surgical revascularization in multivessel coronary disease"

European Society for Cardiovascular Surgery, 49th International Congress. Dresden, Germany, June 2000

M.Longo, F.Nicolini, U.La Marchesina, E.Citterio, A.Eusebio, G.Franciosi, D.Gastaldi, E. Manasse, R.Gallotti

“Conservative treatment of bileaflet mitral valve prolapse: initial experience in seven patients”

P.Presbitero, F.Nicolini, L.Maiello, G.Franciosi, A.Carcagnì, F.Milone, E.Manasse, R.Gallotti
“Hybrid” percutaneous and surgical coronary revascularization; selection criteria from a single-center experience”

Italian Heart Journal 2001; 2(5):363-368

F.Volterrani, A.Esposito, G.Gualdi, G.Grisotti, S.Guzzoni, O.Malvestiti, C.Tognato, C.Valsecchi, F.Bedogni, G.Belli, A.Menozzi, G.Franciosi, M.Meco, P.Panisi, S.Cirri, M.Babbini, M.Ceccopieri, A.Pediglieri, L.Collarini, F.Cellino, M.Llambro, L.Trovati, D.Scintilla, F.Volterrani

“Cardiac imaging by multislice computed tomography. Preliminary experience”

Acta Toxicologica et Therapeutica. Vol.XXII n. 1, January-April 2001

G.Franciosi, S.Demertzis, F.Minervini, M.Faeli C. Santo, I.Chirichilli, R.Trunfio, F.Siclari
Quality of life in octogenarians following CABG surgery.

Presented November 2008, XXIV Congresso Società Italiana di Cardiochirurgia , Rome

F.Siclari, T.Torre, G.Franciosi, S Demertzis, T Cassina, R.Mauri

Can non coronary cardiac surgery primarily be approached through a right minithoracotomy?

November 2008, XXIV Congresso della Società Italiana di Cardiochirurgia, Rome

G. Franciosi, R. Trunfio, E. Ferrari, S. Demertzis

Yacoub procedure to treat a giant pulmonary aneurysm.

European Heart Journal ehw395- 1-10-2016

LANGUAGES

Italian mother tongue; English good level spoken and written, French Elementary

HOBBIES

Travelling, skiing, golfing.